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From: Jim Clegg [jsclegg@ucdavis.edu]
Sent: Saturday, October 04, 2003 2:39 PM
To: NSTC_RBM

Subject: Suggestion about NSF

| think it would save huge effort and avoid wasted time if scientists were evaluated on the

basis of what they've published (ie providereprints) during the previous grant period

(not just write about it in the current brief Results From Previous Support section). Then the
proposal itself would just outline the direction of research for the next grant period, and include
vitae, personnel, budget and so on. Of course, a system would have to be developed for first-
time applicants (young scientists). | think there is uniform agreement amongst scientists

that the current system involves gigantic effort & time. That's my 2 cents. Thanks.

James S. Clegg

Section of Molecular & Cellular Biology
and Bodega Marine Laboratory
University of California, Davis

2099 Westside Road (PO Box 247)
Bodega Bay, CA 94923 USA

phone 707 875-2010 office

" " 2040 lab
fax 707 875-2009

http://atyourservice.ucop.edu/forms_pubs/misc/ygip2003.pdf



